Subject: Criminal Racketeering Gang / Cult Led by Devra Patton West Targeting Sedona & Scottsdale AZ
Dear FBI, IRS & Sedona and Scottsdale Police Departments,

What follows is our latest bulletin about the criminal racketeering gang led by Devra Patton West. We
fully accept that it is not your role to protect the stupid from themselves so anyone believing that Devra
West is a guru and who wishes to ‘donate’ to her good causes (herself) without doing their due diligence
deserves to be duped. However mail and wire fraud is only the most passive level of West’s criminality.

Let me pose a question.

If law enforcement agencies knew that someone was poisoning members of the public with a very
exotic poison and then offering the cure to the victim for a large fee — would that be regarded as
extortion? Of course it would. In 2002, two employees of Devra Patton West's told the whistleblower
that Devra Patton West received a phone call after which she was seen to be jumping for joy an
exclaiming that she had just earned $500,000. None of that money showed up in the charity’s bank
account though Ms. West, in the days following, went on spending binge. None of that money was
traced during the IRS investigation that took place shortly afterwards though by the time the criminal
investigator got around to looking at West’s records 90% of them had been shredded by her employees
on her orders.

Back to the poisoning and the cure - for a price. Ms. West is currently offering ‘Divine Grace Healings’
for very large cash sums. What is not recognized is that the same occult knowledge that Ms. West uses
to terrorize witnesses and victims into remaining silent is also used to make wealthy spiritual seekers
very ill after which Ms. West offers to cure them for a large fee. Ms. West was doing this in 2002 and
charging $500,000 to cure the victims that she made ill however then she was not advertising this
‘service’ to the public. Now she is. Though the substance / knowledge she is using to make peopleiill is
even more exotic than any rare poison the fact remains that Ms. West’s motives are clearly financial
gain and that the ‘Divine Grace Healings’ far from being divine are outright extortion.

This criminal racketeering fraud scam has operated in three western states over the past 27 years and it
is clear that Ms. West accomplices Geoffrey Reynolds, Julio Williams and ex-husband Jack West are
willing accomplices. Geoffrey Reynolds even predicted to the Montana press that the whistleblower
would be murdered by Devra West weeks before her failed attempt was made. Please read on......

Richard S

BBREING Criminal Racketeering Gang / Cult led by Devra Patton West currently masquerading as the
Ascended Master Rishi Devra targeting Sedona & Scottsdale AZ.

Let us take a close look at Devra Patton West and the senior members of her criminal / racketeering
gang. First, the leader Devra Patton West a dangerous psychopath, a narcissist and self-appointed
‘divine being’ who asserts that she was “called to world service at age 7.”
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Above left; the self-appointed ‘divine being,” ‘the ‘Sage of Sedona’ and the ‘Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy of
the Western Hemisphere.” Above center: one of two arrest warrants issued against her in Montana. Above
right: Devra West’s response to anyone bringing up her criminal past is to paint the ‘truther’ as a criminal!

Above left: senior cult member and ‘liar for hire’ Geoffrey Reynolds CPA complicit in a murder plot and a
conspiracy that involved him making false statements to a Montana court. Above center senior cult members
and ‘liar for hire’ Julio Williams MD responsible for ‘marketing Devra West to the public as a ‘divine being.’
Above right: Ex-husband Jack West, ‘liar for hire’ and ready to provide false statements at the drop of a hat.

What follows are some statements made by Devra West who did not realize that the whistleblower was
making an audio recording of the conversation. This conversation took place in March 2003 after the
whistleblower announced he was going to sue Devra West for fraud. You can listen to the ‘divine being’
make these statements in person by following the links:-

WARNING FOUL MOUTHED PLANETARY REGENT!

1. The truth does not actually matter (if you can convince the public and a court of law that your
lies are truth!).

2. If you sue me I'll get so f**king down and dirty, huge expenses coming out of your pocket and
not mine (because cult members would pay for her legal expenses).

3. Yes | dispose of people like Kleenex.

4, My agreements are not worth anything.

What follows are statements made by her gang / cult members in response to three newspaper articles
about her criminal activities in Montana, which included multiple counts of theft, fraud, extortion,
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violent assaults, threats of murder, attempted murder and at least one actual murder. Below, is what
Messrs. Reynolds, Williams and ex-husband Jack West had to say about these matters.

Rishi Devro has been guiding my life for many years. 1om honored
that she ollows me to help her global awakening move forword.

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA 2014

“There are no words to express the profound nature of sitting with a '
spiritual master of Rishi’s caliber she is a virtual wellspring of living
divinity.”

Julio Williams MD 2017.

. “She remains as utterly free of wrong doing and as ethically virtuous
as any human being can be.”

: Ex-husband and senior cult member Jack West. 2008

Below is a recent posting on Devra West’s website, which is full of lies and propaganda designed to
make us all believe that her latest false persona (the third in 13 years) is real.

THE RISHI OF THE WEST
Devraw Ads Maa... The J(ggc g‘Jmfwm

F

‘As a spivitual guardian of the region, her presence
in both Sedpona and Scottsdale is a blessing for all
souls and especially for those who seek spiritual
envichment and the ultimate awakening of
enlightenment.”

Above: Devra West is a curse to all souls. Tens if not hundreds of thousands of dollars spent creating a totally
false persona around a deeply disturbed narcissist who claims to be “the spiritual guardian of the region.”

And this is an excerpt from a recent posting on her Facebook page.
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Rishi Regent of the Great Masters

As the Light that stanes behind Leaders and world sgrvers acrpss the
globe ...

As i instrument of merey), she offers the phenonmena of Divine Grace

é" __and the kardc resplution. of divine dispensation.
Above: The occult thief / suspected serial killer Devra Patton West in full disguise hand out in invitation to

future victims. She is wearing yards of curtain material over her shoulder (the preferred uniform of female
guru’s) all part of the deceit directed at the Sedona & Scottsdale spiritual communities.

In the ‘Rishi of the West’ image above, Devra West states that she is a “blessing to all souls in the
Sedona and Scottsdale spiritual communities. In the image directly above, she states that (for a very
large fee) she give “divine Grace Healings” and “dispensation of karma.”

Is Devra West a divine being? Is Devra West a blessing to all souls? Can Devra West give Divine Grace
Healings and dispense with a person’s past karma? Or is this the latest iteration of a well-oiled
criminal racketeering business model that has operated in three western states over the past 27 year?

Let us review some of the blessings she dispensed in Montana, while posing as the Ascended Master
‘Devra Ji’ (1995 to 2005) and the Ascended Master ‘Surya Ma’ (2005 to 2010).

Above left: the expensive illusion that is created with millions of dollars from organized crime. Above center:
Whatever Devra West is calling herself scores of victims of theft, fraud, extortion and violence are put through
the meat grinder many forced to ‘fund raise’ for projects that never come to light. Above right Devra Patton
West an occult thief / suspected serial killer who believes that she is totally beyond the reach of the law.

Below, victims that you will not hear much about because most of the victims were all members of
Devra West’s cult. One by one, they were ‘harvested’ for money and/or targeted for violence as a

punishment for challenging her authority or to be murdered to keep them quiet about crimes they
witnessed or for going public about the cult and her criminality, as in the case of the whistleblower.
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1. The whistleblower, John Watson, the victim of fraud, a campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violent
assaults since December 2006, and a failed murder plot at the hands of Devra West in 2007. Watson
won a fraud lawsuit against Devra West in 2008.

2. Dave Kushner, a member of the cult who was defrauded out $30,000 by Devra West when she
refused to repay a short term loan, even though the victim had a signature on an agreement that West
had signed.

3. Marion Cantwell, also a member of the cult, was according witnesses, kidnapped, held captive and
beaten until she agreed to give up part of the sales proceeds of her home to Devra West.

DEVRA PATTON WEST A
CURSE TO ALL SOULS

4. Lisa Swidler, also a member of West’s cult and a witness to crimes 2 & 3, tried to leave the cult and
had her life terminated by Devra West shortly afterwards. We cannot say that Lisa was murdered, as
the weapon used by Devra West is not regarded as a weapon under legal statute, proving two things:

a) Devra West has and will continue to run rings around the law, police and judiciary and b) Devra West
can literally get away with murder as many times as is needed!

5. Mike Hendrickson was a member of the cult who, after agreeing to act as guarantor for a $200,000
overdraft at the bank, was defrauded after Devra West stole the money and put it into a trust fund for
her and her eldest son, Rob Meador.

6. Dr. Pat Cole, a senior member of West’s cult and her business partner. Cole was subject to a
campaign of covert and overt violence which resulted in the police being called and Devra West arrested
and convicted for assault. What was not the subject of court proceedings, was the $1.3 million Devra
West extorted from the victim. Cole only escaped being murdered after agreeing to give up her entire


http://omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
http://omniawakening.net/audio/15.%20D%20Kushner.mp3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/14.%20MARION%20CANTWELL.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/images/589.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf

net worth. Witness Carlida Finch in a statement to the authorities, overheard Devra west talking about
Cole’s murder.

DEVRA PATTON WEST A
CHRESE TOALL . S0ULS

7. Rebecca West (no relation to Devra West) also a member of the cult and a friend and witness to Dr.
Cole’s beatings and the extortion of her entire net worth, attests in a series of emails to the mental and
physical abuse meted out by Devra West to her students and employees. Rebecca also attests, in a
harrowing email entitled ‘Help Me’ to Devra West's use of “shamanic witchcraft” against her and other
witnesses to the assault on Dr. Cole MD.

8. Jamie Haywood was the daughter-in-law of Devra West and was married to her porn loving wife
beating son, Chris Haywood. Jamie attests to the cruelty meted out by Devra West both in a letter to
the whistleblower and in court at the custody hearing for her infant daughter. Jamie also attests to
Devra West’s use of occult ‘under the radar’ violence aimed at her in an attempt to get her to give up
her daughter to West’s son strategy that had worked a few years earlier when used against her son’s
first wife Kendall.

In reality, 99% of the crimes are hidden inside the cult, but what follows is the tip of iceberg that gets
out into the public domain, much of which occurred in Montana when the whistleblower went public
about West’s criminality sharing what he had learned while researching his fraud lawsuit against
Devra West.

Let us now analyze the Whitefish Pilot & Bigfork Eagle news articles (that ended her career as the
Ascended Master ‘Surya Ma’ in Montana) to see if we can find any evidence of ‘world service’ as
opposed to acts of ‘self-serving’ criminality. I'll number the points of interest and give the back story to
each below the news article.
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Spiritual leader has plans for healing center in Whitefish
Posted: Thursday, Jul 12, 2007 - 02:35:11 pm FDT

By CONSTANCE SEE
Whitefish Pilot

A self-styled clairvoyant and spiritual healer from Lakeside who claims the Osprey House on Angel Point
as a future VIP spa faces criminal charges stemming from an alleged assault on a Whitefish doctor. [1]

Devra Patton West's goal of opening a series of healing spas -- including one in Whitefish -- has been
stalled while she fights allegations ranging from black magic to fraud, extortion and breach of contract.

(2]

A temporary restraining order against West, who calls herself Surya Ma, was issued by Judge David
Ortley last October after Dr. Patricia Cole, of Whitefish, requested protection. Cole was the director for
one of West's ventures, The Sacred Archives Institute. [3] They worked together for several years. In her
statement to the county sheriff's office, Cole claims West abused her verbally and physically.

"She has told me that she has the 'spiritual' power and authority to 'take me out,' to be composted,"
Cole wrote in the temporary restraining order statement. [4]

Cole claims West threw a lamp at her and hit her with a briefcase, cell phone and her hand. "She took
off her shoe and hit me on the top of my head, causing my scalp to bleed onto my face, neck and
clothes," Cole's statement reads. "She threatened to kill me with a gun to my head, 'blowing my brains
out,' and advised me to commit suicide by slitting my wrists, after I'd taken out an insurance policy on
myself." [5]

Photos taken after the alleged beating were submitted to the sheriff's office.



When the Pilot asked about Cole's claims, West said her attorney advised her not to comment on the
misdemeanor charge. A hearing for a jury trial is scheduled for later this month. [6]

An author and speaker, West claims she recognized her clairvoyant and healing gifts at age six when she
began "interacting and communicating with archangel Michael," according to her book "The Christ
Heart." [7]

West claims to have been trained in shamanic visioning and healing by Native American elders and to
have been both a Cheyenne medicine woman and General George Patton in past lives. [8]

She also claims her "gifts" can heal people with various illnesses, including leukemia, and she plans to
teach what she knows to cardiologists and other physicians when her plan for healing spas unfolds. "If
you ever saw me heal, you'd be down on your knees crying like a friggin' baby," West said. [9]

According to her biography, West went back to school at age 38 after raising her children. She graduated
from the College of the Redwoods in 1994 with degrees in social science and humanities. [10]

After graduating, she founded the Divine Unity Foundation and the Sacred Archives Institute in Victor,
Montana. [11] The institute was charged with organizing and recording her ongoing monthly
"transmissions" -- channeled telepathic messages that come at 3 a.m. from a group she calls the
Ascended Masters, some living, some not. They include Master Jesus, Buddha, St. Francis of Assisi,
Confucius, Zoroaster, Mohammed and Babaji. [12]

Michael and Lori Hendrickson, of Colorado, worked with West in Victor and paid off a promissory note
for West's foundation in 2005 to prevent foreclosure. They are now suing West, the Sacred Archives
Institute, West's husband and Dr. Cole for breach of contract, claiming West moved the money out of
the foundation to a personal trust. [13]

Here in the Flathead, West ran into problems over several properties where she lived. On June 1, she
was evicted from a $2 million Lakeside waterfront home when she failed to pay a second $50,000 down
payment. She then moved into another Lakeside with her son and daughter-in-law. "All she got out of
the house was her cat," said Larry Phillips, a Realtor with Land Rush Realty. [14] When asked about the
eviction, West said a few weeks away from home were worth the trouble. She claims to be negotiating a
better deal on the property due to a water rights dispute. [15] According to court documents, West is
behind in payments on the second home. The issue has not yet been resolved, according to one of the
homeowners, Larry Brazda. [16]

A third Lakeside property -- the well-known Osprey House on Angel Point, owned by Robert and Tabby
Ivy -- is promoted in the Surya Ma Enterprise brochure as the "Surya Devi VIP Retreat Spa." Tabby Ivy
refutes that claim. "Devra consistently misrepresents her involvement with our house, erroneously
saying she has an offer on it, but we have had no formal offer nor accepted any from her," she said.
"After | saw our house in her brochure, | walked into her office and said, 'l don't want my house on any
of your marketing materials.' For two years, she claimed she was going to buy our home. She wrote a
bad check for several million dollars to the Realtor, and that was our experience with her." [17]

One more lawsuit dogs West's plans to move forward with healing retreats in Lakeside and in Whitefish
at the former North Valley Hospital site. Her former business consultant and stockholder in Millennia



Mind, John Watson, is suing her for fraud, constructive termination and breach of contract. Watson
claims he was not paid for the services he provided, including setting up stock in Millennia Mind. [18]

"She told me the Masters decided they didn't want stock, out of the blue, no discussion, and that was
that," Watson said. "She is an evil and dangerous woman." According to Watson, when he demanded
payment and threatened to sue, West psychically attacked him and his family by sending migraine
headaches from Lakeside to their home in Nova Scotia. [19]

Watson created the Web site www.universalteachings.com, where he accuses West of a host of
offenses ranging from extortion to black magic. "Our attorney told us to just let him hang himself with
the Web site," West said when asked why she allows the Web site to continue. West has filed a libel suit
against Watson, but he said he has not yet been served. [20]

More information about Devra West's organization is available online at www.universalteachings.org.

DOES ANY OF THE ABOVE REMOTELY RESEMBLE THE ACTIONS OF A “WORLD SERVER?’

Some people aren't who they
say they are. Be cautious of the
company you keep.

(g n

LET US ANALYZE THE POINTS RAISED ONE AT A TIME.

[1.] Devra West was charged with assault in April 2007; on April 17 2007 she wrote a long missive
entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification’ to her cult mailing list within which she
admitted to assaulting Dr. Cole MD, admitted that the assault was severe but stated that the assault was
administered with grace. She went on to say that the beating was long overdue as the victim was a Nazi
in the WWII death camps in another lifetime! No mention of the $1.3 million she extorted from the
victim.

[2.] The allegations that West uses black magic / occult knowledge, more specifically West’s use of
Shamanism which she admits to being a practitioner of in this news article, to intimidate her victims
comes from multiple sources. West’s office manager Rebecca West (no relation to Devra West) wrote a
harrowing email to the whistleblower in March 2007 wherein she states, and | quote:-

“l need support in how to deal with her shamanic witchcraft. Can you tell me more?”
Then there is West’s then daughter-in-law, Jamie Haywood, who became a target of occult attacks after

she decided to divorce Devra West’s porn loving wife beating son and seek custody of their infant
daughter. Then West’s neighbor, Michelle Fetveit, became the target of occult attacks after getting into
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a water dispute with Devra West. The whistleblower has, at the time of writing, been the subject of
these attacks for 11 years. All these victims had one thing in common; they were all at one time, in
dispute with Devra West. Devra West, a pathological liar, ridicules the victims’ claims, relies on the fact
that the even if the authorities believed the victims there is nothing they could do, as the weapon is not
recognized as a weapon by legal statute.

This was made clear when in July 2007, as after the above news article was printed, both Dr Cole MD,
and several favorable witnesses to her assault by Devra West, came under a campaign of constant
‘under the radar’ occult attacks from Devra West whose aim was to intimidate the victim and friendly
witnesses into withdrawing their statements to the police. Several victims phoned the Flathead police
who took their claims seriously enough but stated that as the ‘weapon’ being used to commit the violent
assaults was not regarded as a weapon by legal statute there was nothing the police could do. They did
suggest that the victims launch a lawsuit against Devra West based on ‘intent to cause harm.” There are
now so many victims that a criminal investigation would unravel countless examples of ‘intent to cause
harm’ against scores of victims.

[3.] After Devra West's charity ‘The Circle of Divine Unity’ was struck off for fraud in November 2003,
Devra West changed the name of the operating company / business container for her racketeering scam
from the ‘Sacred Arts Institute’ to the ‘Sacred Archives Institute’ this allowed her and her students (cult
members) to continue to refer to the organization as S.A.l.

“She remains as utterly free of wrong doing and as ethically virtuous
as any human being con be.”

Ex-husband and senior cult member Jack West. 2008

[4.] Yes, because West’s knowledge of the occult acquired between 1990 & 1991 (see what fellow
classmate Satya had to say about her, including the fact she was defrauded out of $6,000) allows her to
commit murder and have those murders appear as though the victim died of natural causes, then this
equates, in the mind of a deeply disturbed psychopathic person / personality as ‘spiritual authority.” The
murder of Lisa Swidler and the attempted murder of the whistleblower, is a good example of Devra
West’s spiritual authority. The statement from employee, Carlida Finch, is evidence that Devra West did
consider the murder of Dr. Cole MD, who | suspect was only spared after handing over $1.3 million to
Devra West.

[5.] Yes, this statement neatly aligns with Devra West’s comment to the whistleblower after he
threatened to sue her for fraud. Basically she told him that if he sued her, she would get so down and
f**king dirty, huge expenses coming out of his pocket and not hers (because cult member Julio Williams
would pay for her legal expenses). Follow this link to hear Devra West say this in her own voice.

[6.] West was later found guilty of assaulting Dr. Cole MD but did not turn up at the hearing, giving the
excuse that she was in the Yucatan making a film about the Mayans! Here is a newspaper article
announcing her conviction. Below here the newspaper article announcing her conviction.
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Here is clarification by WFP from Richard Hanners, the editor of the Whitefish Pilot newspaper, in
response to a letter from the cult claiming that Devra West had not ever admitted her guilt (except to
200 on her mailing list when she wrote the missive ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification!),
therefore she not be described as being found guilty in the news article!

The April 24, 2008, Whitefish Pilot contained the following article.
Spiritual guru pleads guilty in assault

A Lakeside woman who claims to espouse timeless spiritual truths pleaded no contest to one count of
misdemeanor assault late Monday in an 11th-hour plea bargain. Her trial had been scheduled to begin Tuesday
at 9 a.m. in Flathead County Justice Court. After entering her plea, Devra West was sentenced to a six-month
deferred jail term and fined $500. Dr. Patricia Cole of Whitefish alleged West in 2006 hit her with a shoe and
shoved her. Justice of the Peace David Ortley issued a restraining order against West, a self-styled religious
master who calls herself Surya Ma, in October 2006.

West’s trial was postponed from March 11 after she failed to show up for a March 7 pretrial conference in
Flathead County Justice Court. She reportedly was in the Yucatan participating in a documentary on Mayan
prophecies. West’s trial originally was scheduled for April 2007.

Prosecutors said they offered West the same plea deal she accepted Monday about a year and a half ago.

I was not working at the Pilot that week. | went to see my father in Washington. After | returned, the publisher,
Tom Kurdy, asked me to run a clarification. He wrote the clarification and e-mailed it to me. This is what ran on
May 1, 2008:

A headline in the April 24 issue of the Pilot said that Devra West had pleaded guilty in an assault case in
Flathead County Justice Court. West actually entered a no-contest plea, as noted in the story. The Associated
Press Stylebook says that when a defendant enters a no-contest plea, “it means that he is not admitting guilt but
is stating that he will offer no defense. The person is then subject to being judged guilty and punished as if he
had pleaded guilty or had been convicted.” Because imposition of the sentence was deferred, the charges will be
dropped in six months and expunged from West’s record.

Richard Hanners
Editor Whitefish Pilot

Devra West posted a statement on her website within days of the above appearing in the press, denying
that she had been found guilty of assault, stating that the authorities had dismissed the charges and
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expunged the details from the records. She then proceeds to accuse the victim of the very crimes she
committed against Dr. Cole MD! Another example of Devra West and her cult trying to convince the
public that their lies and propaganda are their truth!

Court Rules to Dismiss Bogus Assault Case:

All allegations have been expunged from court records. Irreqularities perpetrated by
Cole to court officials, more than indicated Cole’s direct involvement in the
conspiracy to entrap and discredit Dr. West. The allegations were dismissed as
implausible.

TRUTH: Cole’s misguided attempt to entrap Dr. West was a ploy motivated by
Cole’s need to cover-up her own in-depth financial fraud, as well as to hide her
medical malpractice issues that had been divulged to Dr. West. Cole, a medical
doctor, resented Dr. West’s refused to allow her to attend a healing training
program, due to Cole’s lack of morality and professional integrity.

[7.] Devra West asserts that she communicates with the ‘Ascended Masters’ but in reality, these
‘transmissions’ are just more lies and deceit created out of the mind of a dangerous psychopath for one
purpose only - to forward her own self-aggrandizing agenda. In this way, the ‘The Law of Severity on
the Path to Purification’ was penned to justify the vicious attack on Dr. Cole while extorting her entire
net worth; and ‘Financial Form Building’ was another deceit designed to whip the members of her cult
into increasing their fund raising efforts on her behalf. Here is a short excerpt from one of those
missives.

For now, [ will only say that there are none of you who are as vet fyllfilling the standards of criteria for
passage into the domain that the Masters will be anchoring at the Shamballa Sanctuary. As yet mostof
vou areinthe 30% to 40 % range of balance of truth with me. You must fylifill balance of truth with me
as well as with the ashram. Shirley and Lisa are approaching the 60% "wonder mark" and I hope will
soon anchor a solid 66 % exponential factor for bothrequirements. I remind you that at66% the wheel
tums, and the manner and timing of manifestation "time jumps® and this includes the tuth of
abundance. It is for this reason that [ have beenrequired to step out of the group energetic. [ gnina time
jump thatis the reflection of my light and this is not to be disturbed by pegitive thought form. There can
be no sacred manifestationinlower time. I gannat succeed through co-creation with piasim. I cance-
create with the to varying degrees with the Trusted Disciple. This increases as you increase you light.

The above sits alongside her assertion that the Christ gave her two doctorates in person. And that she
is single handedly holding open the gates of time. And that the more money her ‘students’ (cult
members) gave to her the closer to God they would be.

[8.] There is little doubt that Devra West has been trained in Shamanism at the ‘Robert Jaffe School for
Energy Mastery’ for instance, and perhaps elsewhere.

[9.] "If you ever saw me heal, you'd be down on your knees crying like a friggin' baby," This is not the
kind of statement that a ‘world server’ or service to self-entity would make but is the kind of statement
that a deeply disturbed psychopathic egomaniac would make. The only heart surgeon likely to go
anywhere near Devra West is senior cult member and disgraced heart surgeon Dr. Julio Williams MD
who, in addition to funding her criminal racketeering criminal operation, continues to participate in
deceitful and dishonest testimonials on her website, in the hope of attracting new blood / victims to the
cult.
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“There are no words to express the profound naoture of sitting with g
spiritual master of Rishi’s coliber she is a virtual wellspring of living
divinity.*

Julio Williams MD 2017.

[10.] While being deposed by the whistleblower’s lawyer in 2003, Devra West was asked to provide
copies of her degrees from College of the Redwoods but failed to do so, saying they were destroyed in a
flood in New Mexico. Devra West’s ex-husband, Jack West, confided in the whistleblower in 2002 that
Devra West’s education ended with her high school diploma.

[11.] Devra West forgot to mention her stint as a pot grower, a small time con-artist and the fact that
her jewelry business went bankrupt or the fact that one of her victims chased her, Jack West, and their
young daughter, out of New Mexico in the middle of the night with a large loaded gun! Follow this link
to read what Jeremy Samuelson had to say about Devra West in the 1970’s and 1980’s, including the
fact that he was defrauded out of $10,000.

[12.] West’s so called channeled messages have been dealt with above in number [7.] However, it is
worth mentioning that every victim the whistleblower spoke to or exchanged emails with reported
being woken up at 3.00 am out of a deep sleep / a nightmare / or after an experience with a demonic
entity. 3.00 am is the preferred time for Devra West to target her victims.

[13.] Mike & Lori Hendrickson were defrauded out of $200,000 when Devra West stole the contents of
the charity’s bank account and put it in a personal trust fund for her and her eldest son, Rob Meador.
Devra West also stole the charity’s main asset; a property on 20 acres valued at $1,250,000 in 2002 and
put that in the same trust fund. Devra West also stole artwork and valuables valued at $4,000,000 in
2002 from the charity and hid them in a ‘lock up’ until after the statute of limitations on theft expired
with these items currently appearing on her website for sale!

THE RISHI COLLECTION

Mike Hendrickson, like so many other victims in the cult, never went forward with his lawsuit as he was
too afraid of being murdered. The theft of $4,000,000 in artwork and valuables paid for by public
donation was never prosecuted even though Devra West under oath in 2009 gave a statement saying
that the items did not exist!

[14, 15 & 16] As stated earlier, Devra West, like all psychopaths, is a prolific liar. On the very day that
this news article was published by the Whitefish Pilot, Devra West was in court telling lies for her son,
who was hoping to gain custody of his infant daughter from his estranged wife, Jamie Haywood. One of
the assertions that Devra West made in court was that her businesses were multi-billion dollar affairs.
Here is an excerpt from the transcript.
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1.5 Q. Okay. On the last page of this exhibit --
16 first of all let me ask you some questions. Is it fair

17 to characterize your company a3 a multi-billion dollar

18 enterprise?

19 A. Correct.

20 Q. End is it part of your philosophy to make

21 philanthropic contributions both nationally, statewide,
22 locally and internationally?

23 AL Absolutely. I have spent the last 20 years
24 of my life ae a highly prolific and successful

25 individual and probably denating well over 70 percent

VICTORIA WALTERS
[406] 75B-5664

11
1 of my income to various humanitarian, peace projects

2 and efforts and so forth globally.

3 Q. Bnd the last page, is this a cépy of some of

1 your -- or of your philanthrepic contributions for 2002

5 throughout 20057

6 | o, Correct, correct.

As the news article makes clear, Devra West was being evicted from two rental properties in quick
succession and as the Bigfork Eagle newspaper article (to be dissected below) makes clear she also had
a lien against her for unpaid employment insurance! | think it is safe to say that Devra West was not a
billionaire at the time of the above news article, or her appearance in court on 12 July 2007.

[17.] A central part of the giant fraud / racketeering scam was that Devra West and her cult presented
her to the public as a ‘divine being,” a spiritual teacher and successful businesswoman. At the time the
news article was published in July of 2007, Devra West was heading for bankruptcy for the second time;
however, one of the ways she and the cult created the illusion that she was successful, was to
fraudulently misrepresent other people’s property as belonging to her. As the news article above states,
for two years Devra West used images of Robert & tabby Ivy’s multi-million dollar home in her
brochures and on-line describing it as her own variously referring it to her ‘Montana Abode’ or the
‘Abode of the Master’s.’
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The l’i-vmﬂ Waters %aﬁnjg Center
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The Global Guardianship Living Waters Healing Center is an innovafive concept for an educational
center of far-reaching potential to comvene and orchestrate positive global influence .

Next door to this image would be a gushing testimonial from senior cult member Julio Williams MD,
who, knowing full well that the leader of his Satanic Coven was penniless and in debt, still played his
part in the criminal / racketeering business by ‘marketing’ her to the public as the god’s gift to the
planet! Here is a link to Dr. Julio Williams’s statement as posted next door to the image above. Here is
a link to another statement posted on Devra West’s latest website by this ‘liar for hire’ this made in
2014 promoting ‘Rishi Devra’ and asking for funds for the ‘Divine Feminine.” Here is a link to another
posting on her website wherein Williams has rented a property next to his cult master’s and is inviting
victims to attend a ‘Sacred Sunday with Rishi.’

[18.] The whistleblower successfully sued Devra West for fraud and got judgment against her in 2008.
Here is a link to the Ravalli Republic news article and here is a short excerpt from that article.

- : scachadioes | |
ravallirepublic com ®

HOME LOCAL NEWS BUSINESS SPORTS FEATURES OPINION OBITUARIES WEATHER PHOTOSWVIDEOS CUSTOMER SERVICE

Business partner of Victor Guru wins lawsuit
by JOHN CRAMER - Ravalli Republic
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The former business partner of a self-styled spiritual guru in Victor was awarded nearly $800,000 on Thursday in
a civil case in Ravalli District Court. Judge Jeff Langton awarded John Watson $730,000 in compensatory
damages and about $46,000 in attorney fees and costs, but denied his request for $300,000 in punitive damages.

Watson, a British native who now lives in Canada, sued Devra Patton West in 2003 for breach of contract, fraud
and unjust enrichment. The case was heard in Ravalli County because West’s home and business operations -
the Divine Unity Foundation and the Sacred Archives Institute - were in Victor, where Watson also lived.
Langton entered a default judgment against West, who calls herself Surya Ma, on July 16 after she failed to
show up for a number of court hearings and to respond to court deadlines.

West did not attend Thursday’s hearing. Her business manager, Geoff Reynolds, attended but declined to
comment and said West would not comment. Watson said West was a “crook” who operated a “cult.” He said

she “brainwashed” people into giving her money - in part by falsely claiming to have a doctor of philosophy
degree and a doctor of divinity degree - and turned them into “slaves” who did menial tasks at her bidding.

DEVRA PATTON WEST A
CIHRSE TO ALL. S0OHLS

Along the way, he was defamed repeatedly by Devra West from her website either directly or by forcing
cult members to publish defamatory statements on her website like this one by cult members Williams,
Cole and Cornell in 2005. She also forced some of her employees, on pain of being fired, to write totally
false statements against the whistleblower that she intended to use in court against him. One of those
employees was Anandra George, who later wrote to the whistleblower’s lawyer retracting her false
statement. He was threatened by Julio Williams MD who apart from using an expletive in his email
stated that he was making $2,000,000 available for Devra West’s legal fees.

In July 2007, and after causing the two news articles to be published about Devra West’s criminal
activities, the whistleblower became the subject of a campaign of occult attacks that continues to this
day and was the subject of a murder attempt by Devra West who intended the same outcome for him as
she achieved with Lisa Swidler just two years earlier in 2005. As with the assault on Dr. Cole MD Devra
West and her cult denied that Devra West had ever had a business relationship with the whistleblower
in spite of the fact that a mountain of documents proved otherwise including one statement from her
then husband Jack West confirming to the Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS) that the
whistleblower was employed setting up corporations for them! And another statement to her lawyer
Taberachi asking him to unwind their business arrangement. Below is a statement Devra West posted
on her website, denying the association and accusing the whistleblower of being guilty of her crimes i.e.
threats, extortion etc.!
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Millennia Mind Dispute with John Watson:

Devra Surya Ma’s legal team has filed for an appeal for the sanction ruling stemming
from a technical error and timing matter. Additionally, contrary to Watson’s claims
of a "Big Win”, lawsuits have been filed against John Watson for his many threats
and criminal acts against Dr. West and her family members and will be diligently
pursued by Dr. West's legal team.

TRUTH: No business contract between Dr. West and John Watson has ever existed.
The legal dispute was fabricated by Watson to leverage an extortion scam. Any
and all business proposals made by Watson were declined. Dr. West has no
intentions of enabling an extortion scam, therefore no settlement of any kind will be
entertained.

[19.] The attacks come in the form of migraine headaches, partial paralysis, sensation that your head is
on fire, painful leg cramps at night, attacks to the heart (feeling that spikes are being driven in) sleep
deprivation and so on. These attacks against the whistleblower have now continued for eleven years
because Devra West believes that he is the source of the truth about her and her past, and that the
truth could, as it did in Montana, threaten her multi-million dollar a year racketeering criminal business
model. Motive enough for murder.

[20.] When the whistleblower turned up for court in 2010, to see what he was going to be awarded for
winning his lawsuit against Devra West for fraud, he was served for defamation by both Devra West and
her stooge / accomplice / liar for hire Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. Gambling correctly that, because he had
emigrated to Nova Scotia Canada in 2005, that he would not be able to defend the case, both West and
Reynolds told a pack of lies to the court. Here is a link to Geoffrey Reynolds’s pleadings to the court
which as anyone can see, could not possibly be true but because the whistleblower could not defend
these lies both Geoffrey Reynolds and Devra West were granted judgment against him. At the same
time, Devra West got what she wanted most - which was an injunction that forced the whistleblower’s
websites down so that the public could not read about her criminal past.

Ironically, the injunction was granted by the very same judge, who two years earlier issued an arrest
warrant against her for criminal check fraud.

On August 9 2007, a second article about Devra West, her cult and criminal activities was published by
the Bigfork Eagle newspaper.
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Trial scheduled in Lakeside assault case
Posted: Thursday, Aug 09, 2007 - 07:32:24 am PDT

By RICHARD HANNERS
for the Bigfork Eagle
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A Lakeside woman who claims to communicate with long-dead religious masters will face a jury trial
Sept. 18 in Flathead County Justice Court on misdemeanor charges she assaulted a Whitefish doctor. A
temporary restraining order against Devra Patton West, a self-styled guru who calls herself Surya Ma,
was issued by Judge David Ortley last October after Dr. Patricia Cole, of Whitefish, requested protection.
Cole claims West assaulted her in April 2006 and again in October 2006. [1.]

Speaking for West, Geoff Reynolds claims the charges are untrue. He said photos of the first alleged
assault were taken on a different date, and the bloody clothing in the photos resulted from Cole falling
down a stairs at her Cherry Creek condo in Lakeside, not from an assault. [2.] Reynolds, who is a
financial adviser for West, said he has worked as an accountant in Los Angeles, where he dealt with well-
known personalities. He is helping West raise several hundred million dollars to purchase and develop
three properties around Flathead Lake for VIP spiritual-healing spas. [3.]

The man who took the photos, however, tells a different story about the alleged assault. He came from
out-of-state and was sharing the condo with Cole while he attended sessions with West. He said he was
meditating when Cole appeared wearing a bloody sweatshirt. [4.] The man said they cleaned some of
the blood off Cole's scalp and then took photos so Cole, as a doctor, could see her injuries and decide
how to treat the wound. Cole said West hit her on the head with a shoe, the roommate said. [5.]

Cole said she first came to Montana from Minnesota to attend spiritual sessions at Naka Shela, West's
facility in Victor, from 2002 through 2004. She moved to Montana to live in 2005 with the idea of
combining West's spiritual teachings with medical knowledge. Cole eventually assumed management
positions with several of West's for-profit and not-for-profit operations. [6.] As business fell in Victor and
the Naka Shela property was foreclosed, West moved her business north to Lakeside. [7.]

Reynolds claims Cole owes West $753,484 and that colors Cole's allegations. Cole's bills for 2004-2006
totaled $1.3 million, including $250,000 for an "internship" under West and $213,750 in "therapy fees"
for eleven months last year. Cole managed to pay West $621,484, but it didn't come easy. At one point,
Cole cashed out her IRA and paid West $293,843. [8.]

Out of six businesses mentioned in West's literature, only one remains active and in good standing with
the Montana Secretary of State office -- Sacred Environments LLC. Two were never registered -- Divine
Unity Foundation and Millennium Mind Institution; two were involuntarily dissolved -- Surya Enterprises
Unlimited and Global Guardianship Initiative; and one was involuntarily revoked -- Sacred Archive
Institute.

Besides being evicted from her Bayside home in Lakeside, and bouncing a check for the purchase of the
well-known Osprey House on Angel Point, West has a $2,287 lien against her for failing to pay
unemployment taxes for her Montana employees. [9.]

Reynolds claims that several people have been stirring up trouble by publishing untrue allegations
against West. He points out that former office manager Rebecca West, who is no relation to Devra
West, was denied benefits by the Montana Department of Labor and Industry because she was unable
to prove a hostile environment existed at Surya Enterprises Unlimited.

Rebecca West claimed she left her job because she was afraid for her safety and did not want to become
a victim of physical abuse by Devra West. But hearing Officer Peggy Harper found "the evidence does
not establish verbal, emotional or spiritual abuse." [10.] Rebecca West won two earlier hearings and has



appealed Harper's decision.

Reynolds also claims John Watson, a former business consultant for Devra West who now in lives in
Nova Scotia, has been spreading false allegations about Devra West by e-mail, phone calls and his Web
site, www.universalteachings.com. [11.]

Devra West has filed a libel suit against Watson, but Watson said he has not yet been served. Reynolds
said West is also trying to get Watson's Internet-service provider to take down Watson's Web site,
noting that its URL is very similar to West's, www.universalteachings.org. [12.]

Both Cole and Rebecca West say they have been interviewed several times by agents from the Internal
Revenue Service, which they say is investigating West's businesses.

Here are the responses to the comments made in the Bigfork Eagle news article above.

[1.] Devra West admitted the assault in her missive to the cult, entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the Path

to Purification’ posted on April 17 2006. Devra West in spite of the subsequent denials and attempts to
derail the investigation was eventually convicted of misdemeanor assault, fined $500 and given a six
month suspended jail sentence.

[2.] Reynolds, like West is a pathological liar though to be fair after loaning Devra West $300,000 shortly
after joining her employ in September 2006 he was always going to do just as Devra West asked him to
even if it meant lying, being complicit in a murder plot, criminal conspiracy and money laundering. Here
are links to several emails from Rebecca West that prove 1) that Geoffrey Reynolds was a puppet /
stooge of Devra West’s after loaning her his life savings and 2) that Rebecca’s working environment was
dangerous.

Rishi Devra has been guiding my life for many years. | om honored
that she allows me to help her global owakening move forward.

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA 2014

Here are links to the four statements of denial that Geoffrey Reynolds CPA published on Devra West’s
website within hours of the Whitefish Pilot news article being published.

Statement 1 Statement 2 Statement 3 Statement 4

Within the emails, apart from berating the victim, Reynolds vilifies the newspaper editor for publishing
what Reynolds refers to as ‘small town religious bias.’

[3.] It is highly likely that Geoffrey Reynolds did not disclose the true nature of Devra West’s criminal
business model when applying for any finance, including the application for $33,000,000 in CPEA grant
money.
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Dr. Pat Cole MD

*She took off her shoe and hit me on the top of my head, causing my scalp
to bleed onto my face, neck and clothes, she threatened to kill me with a
gun to my head, ‘blowing my brains out.” Photos taken after the alleged
beating were submitted to the sheriff's office.

Dr. Pat Cole = Former Student & Business Partner.

[4.] Clearly, this is the true version of events, borne out by the fact the police were called and photos
were taken and witnesses friendly to Dr. Cole MD were later targeted by Devra West in an attempt to
intimidate them into retracting their statements.

[5.] Devra West has a long history of cruelty and violence towards other women. Here are two further
examples of the kind of treatment dished out to Dr. Cole MD. Although in the following two examples,
Devra West lashed out violently after being contradicted in public by an employee and a student who

caught her out in a lie. First student, Beatrice McGuire.

Beatrice McGuire — Part of her Ear Ripped Off.

| was present in Montreal in which Ms. West tore a woman’s ear. The
woman was kneeling in front of Ms. West and had quietly challenged her
authority. Ms. West reacted physically. Evidently the woman's ear had
been grabbed too hard and then torn. She underwent reconstructive
surgery for the injury.

Debra Coffey - Student and Teaching Assistant.

Next employee, Susannah Felder.

Susannah Felder - Partially Scalped.

In late July 2001, while | was on a business trip to Denver, Susanna Felder, a
committed assistant for over 9 years and editor of Devra’s writing, called
me. She called me in severe distress as she had gotten into a heated
discussion with Devra on whether or not | should be put on the BOD - there
was no Foundation BOD at that time. Devra became so incensed that she
attacked her and ripped clumps of hair out of Susanna's head.

Al White Former - Board Member of Devra West's ‘charity’ The Circle of
Divine Unity.

You can read the full statement about the attack on Susannah Felder and Devra West's theft of an
$80,000 donation by going here, to read ex-board member, Al White’s statement. And yet, Devra West,
masquerading as the Ascended Master Rishi Devra / Planetary Regent, has recently been advertising
courses for the ‘Divine Feminine.’
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FIRE OF THE FEMININE

~ Sacred Knowledge for Women Initiates ~
direct transmissions from the celestial feminine priesthood

with the Rishi

[6.] As the whistleblower found out to his cost, Devra West does not have managers or partners.
However, she does lure wealthy victims like Dr. Cole in by promising them managerial positions in
projects that are never intended to see the light of day. At some point, whether it be Dr. Cole MD, the
whistleblower, Mike Hendrickson, Dave Kushner, and Marion Cantwell or with countless others, they all
become the victim of theft, fraud, extortion or violent assault.

[7.] The Naka Shela property in Victor MT was foreclosed, after the Montana government shut down
West’s charity for fraud. At that point, the property worth $1,250,000 and the art work and valuables
worth $4,000,000 and all paid for by public donation were stolen by Devra West. This was all planned to
occur at some point, but brought on at that time by the fact that her charity was struck off for fraud.

West’s business, comprising mainly of her human assets, the students and employees trapped inside her
cult, were not told that her charity had been struck off, but rather that she was moving from the 5th
dimension to the 7" dimension and that she could only take 12 disciples with her and only those who
would commit 66% of their net worth to her good causes — herself. Long story short, although the news
article refers to West’s business moving north circa 2005, in reality the brainwashed cult members were
told they were moving to Shamballa! Below is an excerpt from another of her missives to the
brainwashed droids in her cult.

Dear Ones,

Itis with much jov and gratitude that I wrnte to vouto offernews of a most blessed

personal transition that I amunder going. Having fulfilled the necessary factors of punty 1
of motivation, discemment of circumstances, and discipline of focus, I amupliftimginto

the vibration of Shamballa to begin to take myplace uponthe Council of Twelve at
Planetarylevels.

The processhas been somewhatpamful physically, but blissful at all otherlevels. asmy 2
nervous svstemis ongoing a revamping. 1will require a farmore rarified "vibrational
contamer” to complete the transiion.

As a result of this transition, my world work n its greater expanse of mfluence wall begin

to spreadits wings and although I feellike a fledghng mn this newplace, I also feel such 3
gratitude ofheart. [ feellike I am coming home to what I have alwaysknownto be true. I

am also entening True Time as a result. ] ammaking the transition fromMaster Teacher

to Global Guardian in the truest sense.

My shift from fifth dimensional being, to seventh dimensional beingis rapidly reshaping

my “immediate personal world" if one might frame this shift in personal/impersonal 4
terms. The shiftis actually a shiftinto greaterimpersonality andvet also greater sense of

Self within the Great Self.
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Of course, the “blessed transition” that she refers to in paragraph numbered (1) is the shutting down of
her Victor MT ashram by the government, which is perhaps also the reason for the “more rarified”
container mentioned in then paragraph numbered (2). In the paragraph numbered (3) the criminally
insane Devra West refers to her ascension from Master Teacher to Global Guardian —in the truest
sense! The bullshit in the paragraph numbered (4) is the usual gobbledygook crap used to brainwash the
rank and file into thinking that her eviction from Victor MT is some kind of choice she is making. None
the less she sells it to her cult as some kind of award that she is moving from the 5™ to the 7t
dimension.

The above piece give us a glimpse into the mind of a deeply disturbed psychopathic person
personality, who believes her occult knowledge and ability it gives her to manipulate others and to
commit serious crime has qualified her for “a place on the Council of Twelve at Planetary levels” and
to be a Global Guardian (in the truest sense!).

T W .
Nargissist
(n); amore polite term

for a self-serving,
manipulative, evil
asshole with no soul.

[8.] This statement by Geoffrey Reynolds CPA shows clearly, that he money laundered the proceeds of
crime through Devra West’s business Sacred Environments LLC. He did this, probably unaware, that his
predecessor had resigned rather than be forced to ‘manufacture’ false invoices to make it look like the
monies obtained by extortion from Dr. Cole, were obtained as a result of ‘normal’ business activities.
Who on earth pays $250,000 for an "internship" and $213,750 in "therapy fees?” No one - is the
answer, and certainly no one hands over their entire net worth which includes emptying their IRA to
someone like Devra West, unless they fear for their life and are under huge duress! Oh, quite by
coincidence, that is exactly what best friend Rebecca West’s emails say was going on at the time!

[9.] The arrest warrant for criminal check fraud probably relates to this matter.
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14 !THE STATE OF MONTANA to any Peace Officer of gaid State or of

| the County of Flathead:

COMPLAINT ON OATH having heen this day made before me by CALEB
1€ |[[E. SIMPSON, Deputy Flathead County Attorney, charging that the
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[10] It is hard for anyone to get justice against Devra West, because not only does she have her secret
occult weapon to use against those who oppose her, she has a ready supply of ‘liars for hire’ who are
prepared to make false statements against victims in court, at employment tribunals, and from her
websites. As to whether working for employment with Devra West was a hostile and dangerous
environment, the assault on the three women listed above, including Dr. Cole MD, speaks volumes. The
testimony of employee Carlida Finch to the labor board speaks volumes, as do Rebecca Wests emails to
the whistleblower. Below is an excerpt from Carlida’s ‘Statement of Fact’ to the labor board in 2007.



http://omniawakening.net/documents/123.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Statement%20of%20Fact.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/4.%20Rebecca%20West%20Emails.pdf

Left Employment Due to Dissatisfaction with Working Conditions
What working conditions were you not satisfied with?

Dr West was verbally abusive daily with Dr.
Cole her "disciple” she attributed it to the
"Law of Severity” required for spiritual
enlightenment. Some time between Jan and
Mar 2006 I overheard Devra tell Pat the she
would "take a hammer and break every bone
in her hands" Devra later told me that she did
not care if she killed Pat because she, as an
enlightened being had no ego so could spend
her life in prison as easily as in a 6 million
dollar home. On April 17th Dr. Cole came to
work with bruises on her hands and wrists. T
asked her about them and she said that she
had whacked them. On April 22 I found a
document written by Devra, it was an account
of her asking the Masters about the
"altercation"” with Dr. Cole. According to Devra
the Masters are the Shamballa Council, a
group of enlightened beings that she meets

| with regularly in her meditations.
‘ I*

If that does not convince the reader, and although she failed to murder the whistleblower lets have
another look at Devra West laughing at the successful murder of Lisa Swidler.

[11.] While being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle news reporter, Geoffrey Reynolds (in what he
thought was an off the record conversation) let it be known that Devra West planned to murder the
whistleblower. Reynolds said that he expected the whistleblower would be dead within 12 months or in
jail for retaliating to what Devra West intended to do to him. Reynolds remarks indicates two things 1)
that he was comfortable with the murder and 2) that he was fully briefed by Devra West that she had
the ability to commit murder and get away with it — maybe she bragged about killing Lisa Swidler and
others.

[12.] In a move worthy of Dumb and Dumberer in November of 2007, after vehemently denying that
Devra West had NOT assaulted Dr. Cole MD though knowing she had, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA wrote to
the service provider of the whistleblower’s website, trying to force the removal from that website of
Devra West’s written admission that she HAD assaulted Dr. Cole MD! Reynolds claimed copyright of
‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification’ on behalf of Devra West in attempt to force the
removal of the document from his website.



http://omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/30.%20Law%20of%20Severity%20on%20the%20Path%20to%20Purification.pdf

—— Original Message -—

From: Geoff

To: 'GoDaddy com Copyright Claims Dept
Sent: Monday, Movember 05, 2007 6:49 PM
Subject: Copyright violations

John Watson's Copyright Violations
2007-11-02

Dear Sirs,

He has recently posted these copyrighted documents on his web site.
"Advisement on Financial Form-Building"

"The Law of Severity on the Path of Purification”

"The Seven Laws of Soul Embodiment

The other is a graphic from "The Christ Heart”

I, Dr. Devra Patton West, copyright owner, have a good faith belief that the use of this material was not
authorized for use in the manner complained, nor have any of my agents, or under any law.

Under the penalty of perjury, I, Dr. Devra Patton West, am owner and have an exclusive right to the
aforementioned material and believe that information in this notification is correct and the copyright has
been infringed on.

Or. Devra Patton West

Surya Enterprises Unlimited Inc.

306 Stoner Loop Rd.

Lakeside, MT 59901

Phone 406-844-2150

Email masterteacher@surya-unlimited.com

In any other universe, a written statement published in April 2006 by Devra West admitting the assault,
followed by two years of public denial, may have meant something. But again, since the crime occurred
in a cult and Devra West had plenty of liars on her side, she got off with a $500 fine and a 6 month
suspended jail sentence! Reynolds showed, yet again, what lengths he was prepared to go to represent
his occult thief / suspected serial killer boss.

The above occurred in July and August of 2007.
In 2008, Devra West became the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors (of past
crimes) $2,000,000 in court fines and interest; also in 2008 judgement was handed by a Montana

court to the whistleblower in respect of his fraud lawsuit against Devra West.

And in 2009, Devra West was the recipient of an arrest warrant for felony theft.


http://omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
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Sherffs Office Warrant Details

THE ABOVE TWO NEWS ARTICLES MADE IT IMPOSSIBLE FOR THE ‘DIVINE BEING’ ROUTINE TO
FLY IN MONTANA AS EVERYONE, AFTER ALL THE BAD PUBLICITY, KNEW THAT DEVRA WEST
WAS A SELF SERVING, MANIPULATIVE, EVIL ASSHOLE WITH NO SOUL!

Now you know why this Ascended Master, this member of the Council of Twelve, this Global
Guardian (in the truest sense) had to move to Arizona to set up her criminal racketeering
business model. She could not go to New Mexico, as she had been chased out of there with a
loaded gun in 1995, and Utah is ‘owned’ by other cults. So Arizona was chosen.

INTRODUCING TO ARIZONA, THE ONE AND THE ONLY AND FOR A LIMITED TIME
ONLY PRIOR TO BEING JAILED...

THE REGENT OF THE

= SPIRITUAL HIERARCHY OF EXPENSIVE
PENSIV!
PAREN S THE WESTERN HEMISPHERE ILLUSION

The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy for the Western Hemisphere.
THE SAGE OF SEDONA and the RISHI OF THE WEST!

Above is her latest persona, complete with a full raft of titles (that she has awarded herself) including
recently appointing herself as Planetary Regent! | guess Global Guardian got a little tired, although | am
sure in the hierarchy of bull shitters, Planetary Regent tops Global Guardian. Of course when you are in
possession of millions of dollars from past criminality and you possess a weapon that allows you to
murder without consequence | guess you can do as you please!


https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/
https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/

The current con works like this. Devra Paton West AKA the Ascended Master
‘Rishi Devra’ announces a series of seminars like the ones listed below.

Sedona Gateway Retreats - Intro to the Path of Enlightenment

Alewr 26 pben 200k Lol 28 chen 20 Comi 2 chen Cove B Dec 1 thru 7

Step 1. Those identified as wealthy targets when attending seminars like those listed above are invited
to attend a ‘Private’ Sessions or a ‘Private’ Intensive’ as advertised on her website below here.
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; PRIVATE SESSIONS & INTENSIVES
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Step 2. Those targeted are duped / manipulated / pressured into believing one of the following two
scenarios.

1. That they are suffering from a totally non-existent brain tumor or a cancer which Devra West
guarantees she can cure for a large fee. In reality Devra West, having identified a wealthy target,
induces the symptoms of a serious illness in the victim using the same occult knowledge she uses
against those who oppose (see above).

A DIVINE GRAGE HEALING?
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2. That Devra West and the targeted individual were sisters in a former lifetime during which the target is
persuaded that she betrayed Devra West in that lifetime and must now, in this lifetime, make financial
reparations (for those nonexistent wrongs). If the target does not agree to pay the target becomes the
subject of a campaign of occult attacks designed to convince them to pay!

Devra West has been perpetrating this extortion racket for at least two decades. Two of her admin staff
who worked for in 2002, overheard her say, after receiving a phone call, that she had just made
$500,000. Apparently, this was the fee paid by one victim who thought they had been cured of a
condition that Devra West had in fact given them! Listen to two of her admin staff, Diane Stoner and
Kathleen Francisco talking about one this.

Remember, Devra West is an Occult Master who can, using Shamanic Visioning, induce illness, injury
and even death in those she targets with little chance of the crimes being connected back to her. In
the above scam, she ‘induces’ the symptoms in those who do not pay and then miraculously cures
them after they go to her ‘Pay Portal’ and make a large six figure ‘donation.’

B ., r B i -'
[ YOU'CAN TRUST ME |
|1 AM A PLANETARY
REGENT!

r ."R:j-_.,_

Step 3. The victims go to the Sage of Sedona’s ‘Pay Portal’, recently updated, which is now set up to
receive single donations of $500,000 or more by pressing one or a combination of buttons and empty
your bank account into hers. Note her standing there with her hands out saying “give me, give me.”


http://omniawakening.net/audio/88.KF%20On%20Ms%20West%20'bringing%20$500K%20for%20herself%20not%20the%20charity%20-%20spending%20binge!.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.org/donations
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This well-oiled criminal / racketeering scam has been going on for 27 years right under the noses of the

FBIl and the IRS. At the very least, it is wire and mail fraud! At the very least, it is illegal for a lay person,
even if they are claiming to be a ‘divine being’ to be able to cure / heal someone. Apparently not so for
Devra West! At $500,000 a go, it is no wonder she can afford the trappings, clothing, lifestyle and home
of a multi-millionaire even though she claims to be penniless and the funds she extorts from victims are
nowhere to be seen, let alone declared to the IRS as income in her tax returns.

COULD ANYONE IN THEIR RIGHT MIND BELIEVE THAT THIS FRIGGIN IDIOT CAN, FOR A LARGE
FEE, DELIVER A ‘DIVINE GRACE HEALING’ OR GRANT ‘DISPENSATION OF KARMA?’

Devra Patton West and her accomplices should be prosecuted under the ‘Racketeer
Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act’ (RICO).

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act

Pattern of racketeering activity requires at least two acts of racketeering activity, one of which occurred
after the effective date of this chapter and the last of which occurred within ten years (excluding any
period of imprisonment) after the commission of a prior act of racketeering activity. The US Supreme
Court has instructed federal courts to follow the continuity-plus-relationship test in order to determine
whether the facts of a specific case give rise to an established pattern. Predicate acts are related if they
"have the same or similar purposes, results, participants, victims, or methods of commission, or
otherwise are interrelated by distinguishing characteristics and are not isolated events." (H.J. Inc. v.
Northwestern Bell Telephone Co.) Continuity is both a closed and open ended concept, referring to either
a closed period of conduct, or to past conduct that by its nature projects into the future with a threat of
repetition.

And...

Under RICO, a person who has committed "at least two acts of racketeering activity" drawn from a list of
35 crimes—27 federal crimes and 8 state crimes—within a 10-year period can be charged with
racketeering if such acts are related in one of four specified ways to an "enterprise". Those found guilty
of racketeering can be fined up to 525,000 and sentenced to 20 years in prison per racketeering count. In



https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Racketeer_Influenced_and_Corrupt_Organizations_Act
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Supreme_Court_of_the_United_States
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Supreme_Court_of_the_United_States
https://en.wikipedia.org/w/index.php?title=H.J._Inc._v._Northwestern_Bell_Telephone_Co.&action=edit&redlink=1
https://en.wikipedia.org/w/index.php?title=H.J._Inc._v._Northwestern_Bell_Telephone_Co.&action=edit&redlink=1
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_crime_in_the_United_States
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/State_law_in_the_United_States
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Racketeering

addition, the racketeer must forfeit all ill-gotten gains and interest in any business gained through a
pattern of "racketeering activity."

RICO predicate offenses

Under the law, the meaning of racketeering activity is set out at 18 U.S.C. § 1961. As currently amended
it includes:-

e Any violation of state statutes against gambling, murder, kidnapping, extortion, arson, robbery,
bribery, dealing in obscene matter, or dealing in a controlled substance or listed chemical (as
defined in the Controlled Substances Act);

e Any act of bribery, counterfeiting, theft, embezzlement, fraud, dealing in obscene matter,
obstruction of justice, slavery, racketeering, gambling, money laundering, commission of
murder-for-hire, and many other offenses covered under the Federal criminal code (Title 18);

e Embezzlement of union funds;

e Bankruptcy fraud or securities fraud;

e Drug trafficking; long-term and elaborate drug networks can also be prosecuted using the
Continuing Criminal Enterprise Statute;

e Criminal copyright infringement;

e Money laundering and related offenses;

e Bringing in, aiding or assisting aliens in illegally entering the country (if the action was for
financial gain);

e Acts of terrorism.

If we just take the most serious crimes committed by Devra Patton West as part of her past ‘World
Service’ efforts in lifetimes / incarnations 3 & 4 in Montana, we find that there are NINE ‘Predicate
Offenses’ that she should be charged under - some of which she has committed multiple times! There
are FOUR for senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and at least TWO for senior cult member,
Julio Williams MD.

Devra Patton West: above left and far right. Her latest disguise as the Ascended Master ‘Rishi Devra’ the third
such identity in the past 23 years. Above center: Devra West’s criminal racketeering business model is made
possible by the use of occult (hidden) knowledge; this knowledge is used to commit financial crimes such as fraud
and extortion. The nature of the ‘weapon’ and the ability to call ‘rent a liars’ as false witnesses makes it
virtually impossible to mount a criminal case against her however there have been so many crimes committed by
her that a clear pattern of ‘intent to cause harm’ is clear.
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CAN ANYONE GIVE ANY FACTUAL EVIDENCE OF ANY ‘WORLD SERVICE’ ON THE
PART OF DEVRA PATTON WEST OVER THE PAST 27 YEARS? NO!

Below is an image pulled from a video posted the ufoswlg YouTube channel entitled ‘9 Ways to Spot a
Fake Guru or Spiritual Teacher.’

9'Ways'to"Spot a Fake{Guru or Spiritual Teacher
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Here is the link to the above video. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JB9PbbG93sM Please also
be sure to read the last several week’s bulletins by following these links:-

Bulletin published 5 March 2018 — Two newspapers publish details of West’s criminality in Montana
forcing her to leave the state and move to Arizona.

Bulletin published 12 March 2018 - Sordid Home Life and use of the occult to subvert criminal and civil
court hearings. Two examples of this where Devra West tried (and succeeded in one case) to subvert
two custody hearings in favor of her porn loving / wife beating son.

Bulletin published 19 March 2018 — Use of Murder as a Weapon to intimidate victims and witnesses.

Bulletin published 26 March 2018 — Devra Patton West - The Occultist Beast Unmasked

Bulletin published 2 April 2018 - The Fake Guru Devra Patton West and the Criminal - Racketeering
Business Model that she has employed in three Western States since 1995

Bulletin published 8 April 2018 - Rishi Devra AKA Devra West: Mentally Ill or Criminally Insane?

Bulletin published 15 April 2018 - Rishi Devra AKA Violent Convicted Criminal Devra Patton West
Looking for New Victims in Sedona in May, July & September 2018

Bulletin published 22 April 2018 - Con Artist and Convicted Criminal Devra Patton West appoints herself
‘Overlord / Ruler’ of the Sedona Spiritual / Metaphysical Community.



https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfuMmKAYFzQWZkfNQzrn1Qw
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JB9PbbG93sM
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/168.%20Daffodil%20Time%20.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/169.%20Hammer%20Time.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/170.%20Coffee%20Time.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/171.%20Devra%20Patton%20West%20-%20The%20Occultist%20Beast%20Unmasked.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/172.%20The%20Fake%20Guru%20Devra%20Patton%20West%20and%20the%20Criminal%20-%20Racketeering%20Business%20Model%20that%20she%20has%20employed%20in%20three%20Western%20States%20since%201995..pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/173.%20Mentally%20Ill.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/174.%20Looking%20for%20more%20victims%202.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/175.%20Regent.pdf

DEVRA BATTON WEST A
CIHRSE TEOALL. . SOHULS

Bulletin published 29 April 2018 - Occult Con Artist and Violent Convicted Criminal Devra West AKA
Rishi Devra Auditioning for New Victims — These are the Dates to Avoid.

Bulletin published 06 May 2018 - Walking the Path to Ruin with Rishi Devra AKA Con Artist and Violent
Convicted Criminal Devra Patton West.

Bulletin published 13 May 2018 - Con Artist, Violent Convicted Criminal and Suspected Murderer Devra
Patton West, AKA Rishi Devra, the Sage of Sedona, says she was called to ‘World Service’ at Age 7.

Bulletin published 20 May 2018 - Rishi Devra — A Trail of Murder & Mayhem follows the self-appointed
Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy of the Western Hemisphere.

Bulletin published 27 May 2018 - Arrest Expected Soon for Con Artist Devra Patton West AKA the ‘Sage
of Sedona,’ the ‘Rishi of the West.’

Bulletin published 03 June 2018 - Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West Planned Three Murders within
Three Years.

Bulletin published 10 June 2018 - Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West an Abomination Masquerading as
a Guru.

Bulletin published 17 June 2018 - Master Liar and Narcissist Devra Patton West AKA ‘Rishi Devra’ claims
to be senior to Jesus and the other Ascended Masters.

Bulletin published 1 July 2018 - Fake ‘Planetary Regent’ Mandates a Fourth of July Sale on ‘Divine Grace
Healings’ and ‘Karma Dispensation — With 80% Discount now only $100,000 each. Hurry while supplies
last!

Bulletin published 08 July 2018 - Meet the Regent of Racketeering AKA Con Artist and Violent Convicted
Criminal Devra Patton West.

Bulletin published 15 July 2018 - Rishi Devra AKA Con Artist & Violent Convicted Criminal Devra Patton
West Celebrates 60 Years of ‘World Service.’

Bulletin published 22 July 2018 - The Self-Deification of Narcissist, Con Artist and Violent Convicted
Criminal Devra Patton West Currently Masquerading as the Ascended Master ‘Rishi Devra.’

Bulletin published 29 July 2018 - There is a Deadly Parasite Preying on the Spiritual Communities of
Sedona & Scottsdale and Devra Patton West AKA ‘Rishi Devra’ is its name.

Bulletin published 05 August 2018 - ‘Rishi Devra’ AKA Devra Patton West — Clearly the American Dream
is still alive for this Con Artist and Violent Convicted Criminal.



http://omniawakening.net/documents/177.%20Occult%20Con%20Artist%20and%20Violent%20Convicted%20Criminal%20Devra%20West%20AKA%20Rishi%20Devra%20Auditioning%20for%20New%20Victims%20%E2%80%93%20These%20are%20the%20Dates%20to%20Avoid..pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/177.Walking%20the%20Path%20to%20Ruin%20with%20Rishi%20Devra%20AKA%20Con%20Artist%20and%20Violent%20Convicted%20Criminal%20Devra%20Patton%20West..pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/178.%20Con%20Artist,%20Violent%20Convicted%20Criminal%20and%20Suspected%20Murderer%20Devra%20Patton%20West,%20AKA%20Rishi%20Devra,%20the%20Sage%20of%20Sedona,%20says%20she%20was%20called%20to%20%E2%80%98World%20Service%E2%80%99%20at%20Age%207..pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/179.%20Rishi%20Devra%20%E2%80%93%20A%20Trail%20of%20Murder%20&%20Mayhem%20follows%20the%20self-appointed%20Regent%20of%20the%20Spiritual%20Hierarchy%20of%20the%20Western%20Hemisphere..pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/180.%20Arrest%20Expected%20Soon%20for%20Con%20Artist%20Devra%20Patton%20West%20AKA%20the%20%E2%80%98Sage%20of%20Sedona,%E2%80%99%20the%20%E2%80%98Rishi%20of%20the%20West.%E2%80%99.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/182.%20Three%20for%20Three.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/183.%20Abomination.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/184.%20Helicopter%20Ben.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/185.%20July%204%20Sale.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/186.%20Regent%20of%20Racketeering.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/186.%20Regent%20of%20Racketeering.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/188.%20The%20Self-Deification%20of%20Narcissist,%20Con%20Artist%20and%20Violent%20Convicted%20Criminal%20Devra%20Patton%20West%20Currently%20Masquerading%20as%20the%20Ascended%20Master%20%E2%80%98Rishi%20Devra.%E2%80%99.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/188.%20The%20Self-Deification%20of%20Narcissist,%20Con%20Artist%20and%20Violent%20Convicted%20Criminal%20Devra%20Patton%20West%20Currently%20Masquerading%20as%20the%20Ascended%20Master%20%E2%80%98Rishi%20Devra.%E2%80%99.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/190.%20August%20First.pdf

Bulletin published 12 August 2018 - Who is the next Victim of Rishi Devra’s ‘World Service’ efforts AKA
Devra Patton West’s Death Cult?

Bulletin published 19 August 2018 — Devil or Divine Being?

Bulletin published 26 August 2018 - Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West — Leader of a Satanic Death Cult
preying on Spiritual & Metaphysical Groups in Sedona & Scottsdale AZ.

Bulletin published 02 September 2018 - Rishi Devra AKA Con Artist Devra Patton West Zero Evidence of
Divinity & Compelling Evidence of Racketeering and Multiple Murders.

Bulletin published 09 September 2018 - The Many Lives & Many Lies of Con Artist & Violent Convicted
Criminal Devra Patton West - Currently Masquerading as the Ascended Master Rishi Devra.

Please circulate this to your mailing list, as to do so may save someone in the spiritual / metaphysical
community in Sedona or Scottsdale from being the victim of extortion or much worse. The ‘seminars’
due to be held on the following dates are clearly intended to be the latest round of ‘auditions’ for the
next raft of victims. The dates again to avoid are:-

Walk the Path of Ruin with Devra Patton West.....
Sedona Gateway Retreats - Intro to the Path of Enlightenment

May 26 thru29th July28thru31l Sept2thruSept5 5 Dec 1 thru7

Avoid these dates like the plague and advise others in the Sedona / Scottsdale spiritual communities to
do the same. It must be obvious to all that someone with a history like Devra Patton West has nothing
to teach others about enlightenment!

Richard Squires.

omniawakening.net

Please also visit Rebecca Clarke’s YouTube channel dedicated to revealing the truth about Devra West’s
guru / cult / extortion business model.



http://omniawakening.net/documents/191.%20Death%20Cult.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/192.%20Devil%20or%20Divine%20Being.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/192.%20Rishi%20Devra%20AKA%20Devra%20Patton%20West%20%E2%80%93%20Leader%20of%20a%20Satanic%20Death%20Cult%20preying%20on%20Spiritual%20&%20Metaphysical%20Groups%20in%20Sedona%20&%20Scottsdale%20AZ..pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/194.%20Rishi%20Devra%20AKA%20Con%20Artist%20Devra%20Patton%20West%20Zero%20Evidence%20of%20Divinity%20&%20Compelling%20Evidence%20of%20Racketeering%20and%20Multiple%20Murders..pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/194.%20Rishi%20Devra%20AKA%20Con%20Artist%20Devra%20Patton%20West%20Zero%20Evidence%20of%20Divinity%20&%20Compelling%20Evidence%20of%20Racketeering%20and%20Multiple%20Murders..pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=c5GQH2mfFn0

CONVERT CULT MEMBERS TO CASH!
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